DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 ¢ 916/733-0277 * Fax 916/733-0295

OFFICE OF FINANCE

Memo
To: Pastors/Parochial Administrators/Parish Stewards:
From: Thomas J. McNamara on behalf of the Task Group on Security Measures

Date: December 5, 2019
Subject: Sacramento County Sheriff’s Office Active Shooter Workshop

Dear Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, and School Administrators:

We have received the attached information regarding a workshop being offered by the
Sacramento County Sheriff’s Office regarding active shooter training. You will note that
we missed the first opportunity on December 4™, but that the workshop will be offered
again the evening of January 22, 2019 at the Mosaic Law Center in Sacramento.

Please see attached Flyer for more specific information.
Thank you for your ongoing attention to parish and school security issues.
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We would like to invite all local business managers, school administrators, organizational board
members, and congregation leaders in the greater Sacramento area to attend this FREE workshop.
The purpose of this one day workshop is to help administrators identify things they can do to
prevent an active shooter incident in their organizations.

Staff from the Sacramento County Sheriff’'s Office will provide guidance and mentoring so
representatives can take what they learn back to their organizations for training. Early registration is
recommended due to limited space. For more information, call (916) 875 - 7837.

Wednesday, December 4

Temple Or Rishon
7755 Hazel Ave.
Orangevale, CA 95662

Wednesday, January 22

Mosaic Law Center

2300 Sierra Blvd.
Sacramento, CA 95825 EaCh Workshop

is from
TO REGISTER: 6pm - 9pm

Go to www.sacsheriff.com and click on the bulletin titled:
Active Shooter Workshop. Registrants will be subjected
to a background check prior to attending the training.
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